



Parish Office, Sports Pavilion, Hundred Acre Way, Red Lodge, Suffolk, IP28 8XR
01638 551257
<http://redlodge.onesuffolk.net>

Minutes for the Ordinary Meeting of Red Lodge Parish Council held on 12th July 2016 at the Millennium Centre, Red Lodge, commencing at 7.00 pm.

Present: Cllr Angie Sewell Chair
Cllr Carol Downs
Cllr Debbie Rankin

Welcome and apologies for absence

Apologies for absence from Cllr Sandra Dwan.

Declarations of interest and Applications for Dispensation

None.

Guest Speakers or Reports

Police

None.

District Cllr Carol Lynch

DCllr Carol Lynch informed the meeting that there will be a presentation on Wednesday, 13th July at the Sports Pavilion in respect of the new housing development which is to include a new Primary School. The Parish Council informed the meeting that they did feel that the District Councillors are not listening to the views of the Parish Council.

District Cllr Lance Stanbury

DCllr Lance Stanbury also informed the meeting that there will be a presentation on Wednesday, 13th July at the Sports Pavilion in respect of the new housing development which is to include a new Primary School. The Parish Council informed the meeting that they did feel that the District Councillors are not listening to the views of the Parish Council.

County Cllr Robin Millar

Reiterated again to the meeting that the consultation process is in progress over the new development and that the Primary School is a priority issue. The Parish Councillors informed the meeting that they felt that the school is being used as a “carrot” to allow additional housing.

Millennium Centre

None.

Sports Pavilion

None.

Public Questions on any items on the Agenda and opportunity to raise Agenda items for future Meetings.

Heatherset Way - It was stated by a member of the public that the application to FHDC seemed to be a problem as the application for a new MUGA has yet to be processed.

DCllr Lance Stanbury stated that in respect to public transport there is a basic lack of integration and the process to resolve this issue will take at least one year. There are several issues involved, public transport (buses) to Newmarket seems to be a problem, Abellio trains are also a big problem as there is a shortage of rail stock. More information will be provided when received.

CCllr Robin Millar thanked the meeting for the celebrations held for the Queen’s 90th birthday, which he stated were a great success. In respect of St Christopher’s Primary School, he informed the meeting that the road markings that have been requested will be completed in time for the start of the new term in September.

To confirm the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting Red Lodge Parish Council held on 14th June 2016.

Confirmed.

To discuss and adopt the NALC latest model financial regulations updated January 2016.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

To discuss the location of Speed Data Collection in the village, the suggestion has been made by County Councillor Robin Millar that they be located somewhere along Hundred Acre Way.

The Parish Council agreed that the preferred option was that the Speed Data Collection should be located south of Russet Drive.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

To discuss the issues of speeding along Warren Road and Turnpike Road, also concerns about cars cutting through from Harebell Road to Juniper Road, across the green. It has been suggested that some sort of barrier be put up on the green to stop this happening.

It was suggested by Cllr Robin Millar that bollards be installed to stop cars cutting through from Harebell Road to Juniper Road

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

To discuss the request from Mildenhall Library for a donation from Red Lodge Parish Council's Locality Budget for funding.

The request was discussed and it was agreed that a donation from Red Lodge Parish Council's locality budget from Mildenhall Library be declined.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

To discuss the three quotes received for the provision of an additional storage container, outside Red Lodge Sports Pavilion.

The three quotes were discussed and it was agreed by the Parish Council to go with the preferred quote issued by LionContainers.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

To discuss the three quotes received for the provision of a deep clean to the Red Lodge Sports Pavilion.

The three quotes were discussed and it was agreed by the Parish Council to go with the preferred quote issued by AACleaning Services (South) Limited.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

To discuss the three quotes received for the provision of additional play facilities to Poppy Close.

The three quotes were discussed and it was agreed by the Parish Council to go with the preferred quote issued by Ludus Leisure Limited.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

To discuss the removal of pea shingle and the provision of Eco Surface to a depth of 60 mm around the existing ROX climbing wall at Russet Drive play area.

It was discussed and agreed by the Parish Council not to progress this project.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

Additional added item to the Agenda

To discuss the three quotes for the supply of a pool table to the Red Lodge Sports Pavilion

It was agreed to go with the preferred quote from Johnsonsports.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

Correspondence:

None.

Planning Applications:

Application No: DC/16/1288/HH

Proposal: Householder Planning Application – (i) single storey front extension and (ii) single storey rear extension (following removal of existing conservatory)

Location: 13 Bennett Road, Red Lodge IP28 8JT

Applicant: Mr Tim Neaves

It was discussed and agreed by the Parish Council that their response would be “no comment” in respect of the above application.

Proposed: Cllr Carol Downs **Seconded:** Cllr Debbie Rankin **All Agreed**

Finance & Resource Management:

Please see attached sheet for all payments made.

**To confirm the date of the next Ordinary Meeting Red Lodge Parish Council
Scheduled for Tuesday, 13th September, 2016 at the Red Lodge Millennium Centre commencing at 7pm.**

Confirmed.

Signed:

Date:

Chair Person